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Inventory No: NWB.2383    

Historic Name: Atkinson, W. E. Coal and Lumber Office 

Common Name:

Address: 25-27 Water St 

City/Town: Newburyport 

Village/Neighborhood:

Local No: 12-11; ELIG.OPIN. 

Year Constructed: C 1890 

Architect(s):

Architectural Style(s): Colonial Revival; Victorian Eclectic 

Use(s): Commercial Block 

Significance: Architecture; Commerce 

Area(s):
NWB.L: Newburyport Historic District
NWB.W: Water Street

Designation(s): Nat'l Register District (8/2/1984) 
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MHC OPINION: ELIGIBILITY FOR NATIONAL REGISTER 

Date Received: Date Due: Date Reviewed: 8/12/98 Community: Newburyport 
Type: x Individual District (Attach map indicating boundaries) 
Name: Inventory Form: 2383 
Address: 25-27 Water St 
Requested by: Owner 
Action: Honor _x_ITC Grant 

• 

Agency: Staff in charge of Review: 
R & C Other: 

INDIVIDUAL PROPERTIES 
Eligible 
Eligible, also in district 
Eligible only in district 

X Ineligible 
More information needed 

DISTRICTS 
Eligible 

Ineligible 
More information needed 

CRITERIA: 
LEVEL: 

A 
Local 

B 

State 
D 
National 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE by Peter Petrisko 
25-27 Water St, Newburyport, is a Queen Anne/Victorian Eclectic c. 1890 commercial block with 
extensive additions made to it between 1924 and 1946 and again between 1946 and 1961. The major 
alterations, including a brick Colonial Revival facade and door and window alterations occurred in the 
1946-1961 range. 
There is no individual inventory form for the property which was listed as a minor contributing property 
to the Newburyport Historic District. Subsequent information including photographs and an historical 
statement indicate that, although the building has some historic connection to the W. E. Atkinson Coal 
and Lumber Company next door, the alterations to the building during 1946-1961 have compromised the 
integrity of the building so it can no longer be considered contributing to the district. 


